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Stephen Boogaards

From: Get Involved
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Stephen Boogaards
Subject: FW: RDN Temporary Use Permit PL2023-023 - 3805 Melrose Road Update

FYI 
 
Lisa Moilanen (she/her) Why do I share pronouns? 
Engagement Coordinator, Corporate Services 
Regional District of Nanaimo 
6300 Hammond Bay Road, Nanaimo, BC  V9T 6N2 
T:   | C:  | Email:   
RDN | Get Involved RDN | Facebook | Twitter | Instagram 
 

We acknowledge with respect that for thousands of years the Coast Salish First Nations have been deeply connected to 
the territories where we now have the honour to work. 
 
This email is confidential and may be privileged; it is for the use of the named recipient(s) only. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the 
sender immediately and do not copy or disclose its contents to any person or body. Any use of this email by an unintended recipient is prohibited. The accuracy or 
completeness of the information attached to, or disclosed in this email is not guaranteed by the sender. 

 

From: donnajager@royallepage.ca < >  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:38 AM 
To: Get Involved <getinvolved@rdn.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: RDN Temporary Use Permit PL2023‐023 ‐ 3805 Melrose Road Update 
 

❚❛❜ EXTERNAL Verify links before clicking. 

 
Are you really considering this. I am absolutely opposed! Noisy, polluting, and no adding to the community. How 
unfair  to the nieghbors!!! 
 
Donna Jager,Realtor ®, Personal Real Estate Corporation   
Royal LePage, Qualicum 

  

 
The best compliment you can give me is a referral 

    
 

  You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important  
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From: Get Involved RDN Team <notifications@engagementhq.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 7:40 AM 
To: donnajager@royallepage.ca 
Subject: RDN Temporary Use Permit PL2023‐023 ‐ 3805 Melrose Road Update 
 

   

 

 

       

       

  

 

At the June 8, 2023 meeting, the RDN Electoral Area Services Committee will be 
considering the Temporary Use Permit application PL2023-023 - 3805 Melrose Road, 
recommendations and public feedback received for an ATV training and practice facility, and 
accessory campground. The meeting will be at 1:00 p.m. on June 8, 2023. Click here to view 
the agenda. Should the committee approve the recommendation, the RDN Board will 
consider approval of the application on June 27, 2023. 

 

Kind regards,  

The RDN Planning Project Team 
 

  

       

       

  
You're receiving this email because you are a registered participant on Get Involved RDN.  
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